

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 10:49 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RDU 11 - C-141 - characterization plan
Attachments: RDU 11 Characterization Plan.pdf

Good morning,

Attached is the RDU 11 characterization plan with the initial sampling results. Also, with this submittal, I would like to ask for BLM's permission to excavate the impacted area to 4' below the original surface elevation. Once the area is excavated, it will be evaluated again.

Thank you and have a great weekend,

Karolina Blaney

Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743

karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 12:28 PM
To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: RDU 11 - C-141

Hello Karolina,

Sorry about that. I really don't know how I even did that. But, anyways, here is the correct one. Thank you for catching that.

Also since I got a bit behind on sending out this set of COAs, let's move your due date on your delineation to 6-16-17.

Hope you are having a good day.

Sincerely,

Crystal Weaver

Environmental Specialist

OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101

Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Blaney, Karolina [<mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>]

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: RDU 11 - C-141

Good morning Crystal,

I'll look into the old spill and try to find more information.

You sent me the same attachment but with two different names. Would you please send me the COAs for the most recent spill so that I know the due date for the delineation plan?

Thank you,

Karolina Blaney

Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743

karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [<mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>]

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 8:36 AM

To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RDU 11 - C-141

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

RE: WPX/RKI * RDU #11 * 30-015-24307 * 2RP-4197

Karolina,

I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4197.

PLEASE NOTE: I was also looking in the files for this site location to see if there were any old remediations that we needed an update on and I came across case number 2RP-2286. I attached the original C-141 to this email. That is all we have on record for this case. It is from before you came over to NM I think (2014), but if you have any additional information on it, it would be great if you could share it so we can move forward to hopefully closing this one out.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver

Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Blaney, Karolina [<mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 3:28 PM
To: 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: RDU 11 - C-141

Good afternoon,
Attached is the C-141 report for the RDU 11 spill.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you and have a great afternoon,

Karolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist
WPX Energy
Office: (575) 885-7514
Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com

From: Blaney, Karolina
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RDU 11 - initial spill notification

Good morning,

WPX had a spill yesterday, 4-20-17 at 1:20 pm at the RDU 11 pad. API # 30-015-24307, qtr/qtr O-S22-T26S-R30E. The spill was caused by human error; the equipment setup was changed and the calibration guys were given a wrong information. They closed a valve that should've been open which resulted in over-pressuring an above ground poly line. Approximately 50 bbls of oil and water was spilled off location north and west of the location. All free liquids were recovered with a vac truck and the recovered volume will be included in the C-141 report.

WPX would like to ask for BLM's permission to excavate the top 1-2' of the impacted area to prevent from vertical migration. The area will be sampled after the excavation activities are completed. There are no arch sites at the spill location.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you and have a great weekend.

Karolina Blaney

Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743

karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com